Prebid Vendor Questions & Answers

October 16, 2009

Office of Contracts – Purchasing Contracts Prebid Questions

Date: May 24, 2011
RFP: # 461-11 511 Services Opening Date: 06/30/2011
Additional ODOT Clarifications:

Statistics for the potential sponsors:

· ARTIMIS (Existing Cincinnati/Northern Kentucky FSP system) averages roughly 1,000 annual stops per FSP vehicle. See 6Q for further breakdown.

· Ohio has the 4th largest interstate system in the country with 6,700 lane miles.

· Please refer to ODOT’s website (listed below) for ADT by route as well as traffic flow maps

· http://www.odotonline.org/techservapps/traffmonit/countinformation/default.htm
Sponsorship shall be accepted on 3 different levels:

Level 1: The sponsorship amount exceeds the minimum 5% threshold, but does not exceed 20% of the total region cost. Sponsor logos will be no more than 12 inches (width or height) and displayed on the FSP vehicles.

Level 2: The sponsorship amount exceeds 20% of the total region cost but does not exceed 50% of the total region cost. Sponsor logos may be larger than 12 inches. In addition to the FSP vehicle, the sponsor may include their logo/name on response cards and operator uniforms.

Level 3: The sponsorship amount reduces the final bid price to $40 per hour or less. The contractor may enter an exclusive agreement with one sponsor. Sponsor logos may be placed on all region vehicles, operator uniforms and response cards.

The next page shows a sample response card.

[image: image1.jpg]Your comments are important to us!
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The Ohio Department of Transportation, District 12 sponsors the Road

CrewZer Incident Management Program to promote the safe and efficient
flow of traffic on our local Interstate highway system. Road CrewZers patrol
the Interstates in Cuyahoga County between the hours of 5 am. and 8
p.m., Monday through Friday.

Our mission is to effectively and efficiently manage incidents especially
those that may adversely affect traffic flow and safety along our Interstate
highways. This mission is accomplished by assisting with traffic control at
accidents, removing debris from the highway and removing or relocating
disabled vehicles from the traveled lanes to the shoulder.

Our mission is also accomplished by assisting disabled motorists. Some
of the services Road CrewZers
provide include jump starting a
vehicle, assisting in changing flat
tires, providing gasoline to reach
a service station and contacting
tow trucks or emergency help,
if necessary.

The Road CrewZer program
was started in 1995. Our drivers
respond to approximately 11,000
incidents per year.

Address:

Road CrewZer:

Date of Service:

Service Provided:

Location:

Time of Service:

How long did you wait before a Road CrewZer arrived?

Please rate our Road CrewZers Program  (poor) 1
Please rate the CrewZer who assisted you (poor) 1

2 8 4 5 (excellent)
2 3 4 5 (excellent)

-

Comments:





Date: June 8, 2011
RFP: # 461-11 511 Services Opening Date: 06/30/2011

1. Please clarify the time the proposals are due on June 30, 2011. The cover page of the RFP states 11:00AM EST, however the Proposal Delivery section on Page 6 states 2:00PM EST.  
The conflict was unintentional.  In the interest of fairness we will use the latest time shown in the RFP.

2. Clarify what costs, if any, are to be presented with the initial Proposal Response. The proposal outline specifies that the Program Administration Fee Form is not to be submitted with the initial response, however page 24 of the RFP implies that a Department Price Sheet must be submitted with the original response.  The Program Administration Fee Form (PAFF) is not submitted until an offeror is told after the oral interviews that they have been selected/invited to submit the PAFF.

3. The RFP implies that offerors are expected to propose a full featured 511 system at no cost to the State plus a guaranteed minimum revenue share to the State. This would require the successful Offeror to take on the full risk of building, operating, and financing the State 511 system while guaranteeing a share of the revenue.  Would the state consider a proposal to share the risk (i.e., potential cost) of building and operating the 511 system for a larger guaranteed share of the revenue?  ODOT is not in a position to understand the expected revenues or the offeror’s business models.  It is ODOT’s expectation that the offerors’ experience will allow them to make realistic revenue, development, deployment, operating cost and revenue projections in order to provide a PAFF.  If the vendor doesn’t believe their proposed system can be supplied while generating sufficient revenue to share with the State; the PAFF can reflect 0% of gross program revenue being remitted to ODOT.  The form allows different revenue remittance percentages for each year in order to provide potential vendors flexibility based upon a changing/growing revenue stream.

4. Would the state consider a proposal that offers a guaranteed percentage of revenue after reasonable costs and fees, rather than a guaranteed dollar amount?  ODOT is using percentage of gross program revenues because they are easier to track, monitor and audit for everyone involved.  ODOT is not willing to use a net profit basis as is suggested by this question.

5. There is a trade-off that offerors will have to make between 511 system features and revenue to the State. Can the State provide any guidance on the priority of 511 system features as opposed to revenue generated. Proposal scoring criteria will be provided to offeror’s to provide insight into how the selection will be made.

6. Is ODOT investing in a marketing campaign for 511?

Yes, but our capabilities are limited.  The 511 vendor should market the system as well.

7. Can ODOT advertise on its own website?

ODOT (and the State in general) is restricted from advertising on our website(s).

8. What is the (vendor) selection criteria?

Round 1 is the written proposals; Round 2 is oral interviews of firms short-listed from Round 1; Round 3 is the cost proposal (pricing sheet) required after oral interviews.

9. Does the 30-page limit include resumes?

No.  Resumes will be an appendix in addition to the 30-page proposal.

10. Are there any (regional) deployment priorities?

Yes: Cincinnati – Columbus – Cleveland. 

Technical Questions

1. Is there currently a statewide 511 IVR system or is 511 IVR coverage limited to the Artimis coverage area?  ARTIMIS only.
2. Please provide trending 511 IVR and website usage statistics to determine peak call volumes over the past 2 years, at least on a monthly, preferably daily, basis. Please specify whether the IVR statistics are statewide or related to a specific region (eg Artimis coverage area). Will be provided as discussed at the pre-bid meeting.  Vendors should be aware that the 511 system is a legacy system and frankly has not been overtly promoted.  It is ODOT‘s intention to make every reasonable effort to market the 511 system provided as part of this RFP.  In the near future, Freeway Management Systems will be deployed and operational in the six metropolitan areas which will undoubtedly increase awareness of the 511 system.

3. Please provide details regarding the technology (operating system, web platform, development language, etc.) for the existing website.  Discussed at the pre-bid meeting.
4. What is the source and nature of the geographic location content in the BuckeyeTraffic feed, i.e., is it a commercial GIS database (which one?), State GIS data, other custom database and does it use latitude/longitude, state coordinate system, street/cross-street names, mile markers? Is the geographic database available to Vendors for implementation of statewide 511? Discussed at the pre-bid meeting.

5. Please provide all details of the BuckeyeTraffic data feed content, both incoming and outgoing. What data is included and in what format?  Discussed at the pre-bid meeting.
6. Provide clarification of ODOT's Division of IT responsibilities for modifying/ enhancing the Buckeye Traffic site upon contract award, specifically in regard to implementation. Will the vendor provide code directly to ODOT DoIT, and then the DoIT will input and test, or will the vendor be responsible for implementing the system and loading it onto ODOT servers? 

7. The RFP requires the data currently provided by ARTIMIS to the KYTC CARS System continue to be provided. Is this region-specific data that is being supplied by ODOT to the vendor through the data feed or is the intent to replace the software currently used by Artimis to generate incident reports and other region specific data?  The intent is to replace the existing 511 system at ARTIMIS with the new system being able to supply KYTC with the necessary CARS feed.

8. The RFP indicates an interest on the part of ODOT to use revenue generation as a mechanism for deferring costs of the 511 system and possibly generating additional revenue for ODOT. What limitations can be expected on revenue generation strategies?  Are there regulatory or legal challenges that will have to be addressed to allow the successful Offeror to pursue various revenue generation strategies?  Discussed at the pre-bid meeting.  ODOT is willing to approve any reasonable (as determined by ODOT) strategies within our statutory authority. 

9. Per the RFP, ODOT receives speed data for the six specified metropolitan areas, which is then used in an ODOT algorithm to create travel times. Please provide the algorithm used to calculate the travel times to help determine the quality of the current data.  Discussed at pre-bid meeting the accuracy of underlying speed data that is fed to the travel time algorithm.  A sample of the algorithm (for Dayton) is attached (TT Algorithm – Dayton.pdf).

10. Per RFP Section 8 IT Technical Requirements, number 6: “The vendor may utilize ODOT provided travel time information for their own commercial purposes in order to reduce program costs. Speed data provided by ODOT may not be used, sold or distributed for any purpose other than BuckeyeTraffic 511.” Will the use of the speed data on options including such items as Mobile applications and coupons be acceptable?  Any functionality/features provided as part of this RFP (Buckeyetraffic511) are considered ODOT’s property and as such can use the speed data.  ODOT has no restrictions on the use of the speed data for our own purposes.
11. Under section 7 of the RFP, Additional Information and Requirements, it states “Program manager will be contractually required to provide ODOT with various quarterly reports. Report content and type shall be solely as determined by ODOT.” – Since the reports to be generated will be determined by ODOT, please provide a full list of anticipated reports

Not determined at this time.  It is not our intention to overburden the offeror’s with unnecessary reporting requirements.  ODOT will work collaboratively with the successful offeror to determine report type/content.  It is anticipated much of the content in these reports would be the same information the offeror would want to gather for the purposes of marketing to potential sponsors.  Anticipate the possibility of reporting (but not limited to): system usage, system availability, and collected program revenue.   

12. Please provide the format for the CARS-511 data.
The documents from KYTC are attached. Please note that the FEU interface is newer than the current feed from ARTIMIS.  The ODOT 511 project will provide data to KYTC CARS using the new interface format.

(CARS FEU df005.prf)

(Hub FEU Imports – Exports ICD – g – S1_19_kv-1.pdf)

(TMDDv3.0-Vols-rs.pdf) 

13. Please provide SpeedInfo sensor locations.

File attached (Dayton SpeedInfo Locations.pdf).

14. Please provide road inventory data.

ODOT road data is available at http://www.dot.state.oh.us/Divisions/TransSysDev/Innovation/prod_services/Pages/default.aspx
Date: 6/17/2011 
RFP: # 461-11 511 Services Opening Date: 06/30/2011
1. How will ODOT calculate liquidated damages if there are no implementation costs being paid by ODOT?

The liquidated damages section is in the “boiler-plate” portion of the RFP.  Since ODOT will not be “paying” the vendor outright, any failure to deliver on the requirements will be considered a material breach of contract.

2. Is ODOT willing to remove the requirement that they approve sponsorship fees?

ODOT will not waive this requirement.  However, this section is not intended to limit or inhibit the vendor’s ability to obtain sponsorship.  While ODOT retains the right to approve fees, we will not necessarily dictate actual dollar amounts.

3. Is ODOT willing to increase the base period to some longer initial duration beyond four (4) years, for example to six (6) base years with an option to extend for an additional two (2) years? 

We will maintain the initial four (4) year term but we can extend the contract in multiple two (2) year increments.

4. Will sponsorships be allowed on buckeyetraffic.org or will another solution be required for web-based revenue generation? 

We are still exploring the legal option for ODOT (or any state entity) to permit advertising on our website.  The specific answer to this question is not known at this time.  The vendor may be required to provide a separate website.

5. Will ODOT provide any further guidelines/restrictions regarding revenue generation on 511 roadside signs?

The provisions of Ohio Home Rule exempts ODOT from any authority on facilities, other than the Interstate system, in incorporated areas.  The vendor would be responsible for negotiating with other public agencies for non-interstate facilities.

6. Will ODOT provide usage statistics, page views and camera view statistics for buckeyetraffic.org?

We will provide this information at a later date.

7. Would ODOT consider granting an extension to the due date of the proposal?

Not at this time.  The first step in this process is the 30-page proposal.  The concept and project approach description is desired.  Specific details may not necessarily need to be divulged.  Step 2 is the selection of vendors for oral interviews and Step 3 is the request for the price proposal.

8. On the cover page and on page 25, items 2, 4, and 7, the ITB states that proposals are due at 11:00 AM on 6/30/11.  However, on page 6, it states proposals are due by 2:00 PM on 6/30/11.  Could you clarify which is correct?

The conflict was unintentional.  In the interest of fairness we will use the latest time shown in the RFP.

9. On page 7, section 2.), it states “Following the Pre-proposal conference prospective Program Managers will have one week (9:00 AM eastern time, Thursday, June 9, 2011) to submit questions or request clarifications.”.   However, on page 26, section 8. It states “Any pre-bid questions or inquiries must be submitted in writing and received no later than three (3) business days before the scheduled opening date.”  Please clarify which deadline is correct?

The conflict was unintentional.  In the interest of fairness we will use the latest time shown in the RFP.

10. In the General section on page 5, it states that “It is ODOT’s express intent to utilize sponsorship as the only means of funding this program.”  Would ODOT accept a proposal that is not entirely no-cost?  
No.

11. If a proposer was unable to attend the pre-proposal conference, are they eligible to bid on the ITB?

Yes.

12. On page 7, section 2.) the ITB says “Submitted questions/clarifications along with Department responses will be emailed to every prospective program manager who attended the Pre-Proposal Conference. Questions/clarifications along with ODOT responses will also be posted on the ODOT Office of Contracts web site.”  Further down in this section, it states “Based upon the Pre-proposal conference and received questions/clarifications, proposal requirements may, solely at the discretion of ODOT, be modified, changed or deleted. Any such changes will be provided to every prospective project manager via email prior to the deadline for proposals to be submitted to ODOT.”  Will this information only be sent to project managers who attended the pre-proposal conference or will it also be posted to the ODOT Office of Contracts web site?

Pre-proposal questions and answers will be available (to everyone) on ODOT’s Contracts website.

13. On page 7, section 3.), the ITB states “Any content received in a Proposal can, solely at the discretion of ODOT, be included as a requirement in the contract with the selected program manager.”  What will happen if the selected program manager is unable to deliver this requirement?

Then the response should be structured so that the vendor is not at risk of failure to perform.  If a vendor cannot deliver on a requirement then perhaps it should not be proposed.

14. Are resumes for proposed project personnel included in the 30 page limit outlined in Section 3.), Proposal Length on page 9?

No.  Resumes will be an appendix in addition to the 30-page proposal.

15. What ODOT assets are available for use in revenue generation?   (ie- CCTV, static roadside signs, 511 signs only, website, etc.)

Any reasonable branding opportunity may be considered (as permitted by law).

16. Would ODOT allow the proposals to be submitted electronically rather than in a paper format?

No.

17. On page 12, section 7.), the ITB states the following:

a) “ARTIMIS provides information to the KYTC CARS system. A contractual requirement will be that the proposed 511 system will need to provide this functionality.”   
Please clarify if the proposer will be responsible to provide Buckeye traffic system to KYTC CARS system is a requirement of this system to provide a data collection system for ODOT personnel to enter events that will supply the data to the 511system or will the proposer be using the Buckeye 511 system data?

The vendor will be responsible to meeting the requirements of the Kentucky CARS-511 system.  ARTIMIS currently provided data for KY CARS-511 as Northern Kentucky is, and will continue to be, operated as part of ARTIMIS.

And

b) “The existing 511 system operated by ARTIMIS for Cincinnati/Northern Ky will be discontinued when the offerors system becomes operational. See the “IT Technical Requirements”  Will the ODOT 511 system be providing the 511 service for Northern KY?  Will the system have to interface with CARS to gather the data to disseminate Northern KY information via the 511 system?

CARS-511 for Northern Kentucky receives data from the existing ARTIMIS 511 system.  The new 511 system will replace the existing ARTIMIS 511 and will also need to provide data to KY CARS-511.

18. Once ODOT’s 511 system is operational, will it just discontinue providing information to the ARTIMIS system or will the Cincinnati/Northern Ky system become obsolete?

The ARTIMIS 511 system will be deactivated.  ARTIMIS 511 is the only 511 system currently operating in Ohio.  The proposed 511 system will replace the ARTIMIS 511 system and will also be expanded to provide statewide coverage.

19. If ARTIMIS is discontinued or if ODOT discontinues providing data to ARTIMIS, will there still be a need for ODOT to continue providing the 25% cost share to the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet (KYTC)?

ARTIMIS is operated by the Ohio Department of Transportation und a contract between Ohio and Kentucky and it is not a separate entity.  

20. Please clarify if the 511 system is being delivered as a service or a product?  Will the equipment/software/hardware used to support the ODOT 511 system become the property of ODOT?

Other than the ODOT website, this system should be considered a service.  A vendor may include in a proposal that ODOT assume rights to equipment/software/hardware, but that is not the intent of these specifications.

21. If the proposer submits information in their proposal that is confidential, how would ODOT like the data identified? 

All content in a proposal is confidential until an award is made.  You may indicate the entire document or certain content as confidential in your proposal.

22. As stated on page 6, General section, “All materials submitted in accordance with this solicitation shall remain confidential until a contract is executed with the selected Program Manager at which time all submitted information becomes a part of the public record.” How will data that is identified as being confidential in the proposal be addressed so that it is not made available via public records?

Any component submitted as a proposal or bid is subject to public records requests after an award is made.  However, we will request our Chief Legal to review this matter.

23. Do items 50, 51 and 52 apply to this contract?

They are part of our contract “boilerplate” and are to be considered a requirement of the contract.

Date: June 16, 2011
RFP: # 897-12 Janitorial Services -D5 (MBE Vendors Only) Opening Date: 06/28/2011

Question:
The information I am requesting is concerning invitation number 897-12 and whether or not the awarded vendor would be responsible to supply soft soap, toilet paper, paper towels, and trash bags or would the responsibility be to only restock as needed.

ODOT Response:
Soft soap, toilet paper, paper towels, and trash bags would be supplied by ODOT.
Date: June 22, 2011

RFP: # 462-11 Wireless Communication Tower Program Opening Date: 06/27/2011

Question: 
I have questions is regarding #40 on page 25 of the original RFP, "CERTIFICATE FOR DOMESTIC AN OHIO PREFERENCE FORM". * this is a 10 page form

Questions regarding this document:

1. Is this required?

ODOT Response:  This is language from our Standard Terms and Conditions that applies to goods and does not apply to this RFP.

2a. If it is used (regardless of whether or not it is required), do these pages, count toward our 30 page limit?

ODOT Response:  No. 

2b. If it does, would we be able to submit just the signature page as part of our proposal?

ODOT Response:  Completion of this form is not required.  

3. Does the Public Safety Form and the Standard Affirmation and Disclosure Form count toward our 30 Page limit? 

ODOT Response:  No. 
4. Page 12, #3 of the ITB.3. The original bid response with all pages must be properly completed, signed by the bidder, accompanied by copies of all necessary supportive documentation and returned in its entirety. The original bid response must contain an authorized original signature of the bidder on the signature page. If the entire ITB is not submitted with all pages, the bid will be deemed non responsive and ineligible for award.

We would like to confirm that this means we need to submit only 1 whole copy of the Original Bid, with signatures. This will will accompany the 10 copy's of our response. Correct?

ODOT Response: Yes, you need to submit one copy of your proposal and our original bid document in its entirety with original signatures and the copies could contain your proposal with a copy of our signature page only.   

Date: 6/22/2011 
RFP: # 461-11 511 Services Opening Date: 06/30/2011

11. Please clarify the time the proposals are due on June 30, 2011. The cover page of the RFP states 11:00AM EST, however the Proposal Delivery section on Page 6 states 2:00PM EST.  The conflict was unintentional.  In the interest of fairness we will use the latest time shown in the RFP.

12. Clarify what costs, if any, are to be presented with the initial Proposal Response. The proposal outline specifies that the Program Administration Fee Form is not to be submitted with the initial response, however page 24 of the RFP implies that a Department Price Sheet must be submitted with the original response.  The Program Administration Fee Form (PAFF) is not submitted until an offeror is told after the oral interviews that they have been selected/invited to submit the PAFF.

13. The RFP implies that offerors are expected to propose a full featured 511 system at no cost to the State plus a guaranteed minimum revenue share to the State. This would require the successful Offeror to take on the full risk of building, operating, and financing the State 511 system while guaranteeing a share of the revenue.  Would the state consider a proposal to share the risk (i.e., potential cost) of building and operating the 511 system for a larger guaranteed share of the revenue?  ODOT is not in a position to understand the expected revenues or the offeror’s business models.  It is ODOT’s expectation that the offerors’ experience will allow them to make realistic revenue, development, deployment, operating cost and revenue projections in order to provide a PAFF.  If the vendor doesn’t believe their proposed system can be supplied while generating sufficient revenue to share with the State; the PAFF can reflect 0% of gross program revenue being remitted to ODOT.  The form allows different revenue remittance percentages for each year in order to provide potential vendors flexibility based upon a changing/growing revenue stream.

14. Would the state consider a proposal that offers a guaranteed percentage of revenue after reasonable costs and fees, rather than a guaranteed dollar amount?  ODOT is using percentage of gross program revenues because they are easier to track, monitor and audit for everyone involved.  ODOT is not willing to use a net profit basis as is suggested by this question.

15. There is a trade-off that offerors will have to make between 511 system features and revenue to the State. Can the State provide any guidance on the priority of 511 system features as opposed to revenue generated. Proposal scoring criteria will be provided to offeror’s to provide insight into how the selection will be made.

16. Is ODOT investing in a marketing campaign for 511?

Yes, but our capabilities are limited.  The 511 vendor should market the system as well.

17. Can ODOT advertise on its own website?

ODOT (and the State in general) is restricted from advertising on our website(s).

18. What is the (vendor) selection criteria?

Round 1 is the written proposals; Round 2 is oral interviews of firms short-listed from Round 1; Round 3 is the cost proposal (pricing sheet) required after oral interviews.

19. Does the 30-page limit include resumes?

No.  Resumes will be an appendix in addition to the 30-page proposal.

20. Are there any (regional) deployment priorities?

Yes: Cincinnati – Columbus – Cleveland. 

Technical Questions

15. Is there currently a statewide 511 IVR system or is 511 IVR coverage limited to the Artimis coverage area?  ARTIMIS only.
16. Please provide trending 511 IVR and website usage statistics to determine peak call volumes over the past 2 years, at least on a monthly, preferably daily, basis. Please specify whether the IVR statistics are statewide or related to a specific region (eg Artimis coverage area). Will be provided as discussed at the pre-bid meeting.  Vendors should be aware that the 511 system is a legacy system and frankly has not been overtly promoted.  It is ODOT‘s intention to make every reasonable effort to market the 511 system  provided as part of this RFP.  In the near future, Freeway Management Systems will be deployed and operational in the six metropolitan areas which will undoubtedly increase awareness of the 511 system.

17. Please provide details regarding the technology (operating system, web platform, development language, etc.) for the existing website.  Discussed at the pre-bid meeting.

18. What is the source and nature of the geographic location content in the BuckeyeTraffic feed, i.e., is it a commercial GIS database (which one?), State GIS data, other custom database and does it use latitude/longitude, state coordinate system, street/cross-street names, mile markers? Is the geographic database available to Vendors for implementation of statewide 511? Discussed at the pre-bid meeting.

19. Please provide all details of the BuckeyeTraffic data feed content, both incoming and outgoing. What data is included and in what format?  Discussed at the pre-bid meeting.
20. Provide clarification of ODOT's Division of IT responsibilities for modifying/ enhancing the Buckeye Traffic site upon contract award, specifically in regard to implementation. Will the vendor provide code directly to ODOT DoIT, and then the DoIT will input and test, or will the vendor be responsible for implementing the system and loading it onto ODOT servers? 

21. The RFP requires the data currently provided by ARTIMIS to the KYTC CARS System continue to be provided. Is this region-specific data that is being supplied by ODOT to the vendor through the data feed or is the intent to replace the software currently used by Artimis to generate incident reports and other region specific data?  The intent is to replace the existing 511 system at ARTIMIS with the new system being able to supply KYTC with the necessary CARS feed.

22. The RFP indicates an interest on the part of ODOT to use revenue generation as a mechanism for deferring costs of the 511 system and possibly generating additional revenue for ODOT. What limitations can be expected on revenue generation strategies?  Are there regulatory or legal challenges that will have to be addressed to allow the successful Offeror to pursue various revenue generation strategies?  Discussed at the pre-bid meeting.  ODOT is willing to approve any reasonable (as determined by ODOT) strategies within our statutory authority. 

23. Per the RFP, ODOT receives speed data for the six specified metropolitan areas, which is then used in an ODOT algorithm to create travel times. Please provide the algorithm used to calculate the travel times to help determine the quality of the current data.  Discussed at pre-bid meeting the accuracy of underlying speed data that is fed to the travel time algorithm.  A sample of the algorithm (for Dayton) is attached (TT Algorithm – Dayton.pdf).

24. Per RFP Section 8 IT Technical Requirements, number 6: “The vendor may utilize ODOT provided travel time information for their own commercial purposes in order to reduce program costs. Speed data provided by ODOT may not be used, sold or distributed for any purpose other than BuckeyeTraffic 511.” Will the use of the speed data on options including such items as Mobile applications and coupons be acceptable?  Any functionality/features provided as part of this RFP (Buckeyetraffic511) are considered ODOT’s property and as such can use the speed data.  ODOT has no restrictions on the use of the speed data for our own purposes.

25. Under section 7 of the RFP, Additional Information and Requirements, it states “Program manager will be contractually required to provide ODOT with various quarterly reports. Report content and type shall be solely as determined by ODOT.” – Since the reports to be generated will be determined by ODOT, please provide a full list of anticipated reports

Not determined at this time.  It is not our intention to overburden the offeror’s with unnecessary reporting requirements.  ODOT will work collaboratively with the successful offeror to determine report type/content.  It is anticipated much of the content in these reports would be the same information the offeror would want to gather for the purposes of marketing to potential sponsors.  Anticipate the possibility of reporting (but not limited to): system usage, system availability, and collected program revenue.   

26. Please provide the format for the CARS-511 data.
The documents from KYTC are attached. Please note that the FEU interface is newer than the current feed from ARTIMIS.  The ODOT 511 project will provide data to KYTC CARS using the new interface format.

(CARS FEU df005.prf)

(Hub FEU Imports – Exports ICD – g – S1_19_kv-1.pdf)

(TMDDv3.0-Vols-rs.pdf) 

27. Please provide SpeedInfo sensor locations.

File attached (Dayton SpeedInfo Locations.pdf).

28. Please provide road inventory data.

ODOT road data is available at http://www.dot.state.oh.us/Divisions/TransSysDev/Innovation/prod_services/Pages/default.aspx
Date: June 23, 2011

RFP: # 462-11 Wireless Communication Tower Program Opening Date: 06/27/2011

Question: Page 9, Proposal Evaluation:

We are requesting that ODOT reschedule the oral presentation date. ODOT is allowing only 47 hours between the bid opening on June 27 and the presentations on June 29.  That does not seem to give ODOT enough time to evaluate proposals and notify the Offerers, who may have to arrange flights or make other travel arrangements to arrive the night before the meeting. It is also close to a holiday weekend, so travel plans will be difficult that week.

ODOT RESPONSE :  New schedule will be.

July 5- Bid opening 

July 11-Vendors will be notified of selection for presentation

July 18 – Oral presentation

Question: Page 5, Contract Term:

4 years is very short period to recoup the initial investment in setting up and administering the program. Most similar programs run 5 to 10 years for the initial term, plus several optional 5 year renewals.

Will ODOT consider a longer Contract Term, to be proposed by the Offeror?

ODOT RESPONSE :  ODOT will consider longer contract terms proposed by the offeror.  

Question: Page 5, Duties and Responsibilities of Program Manager, Item 5

Request deletion of requirement for electronic inventory in ESRI format. This requirement will add administrative and cost burdens on the program, particularly for firms that do not have an ArcView capability. That format will not have any marketing benefit to the wireless carriers. Request that inventory be provided in Excel file which ODOT can convert.

ODOT RESPONSE :  The vendor must provide us location information for the cell phone sites being used in an electronic format.  The preferred format is in ESRI Shapefile format, but we will also accept location data via a KML file.  How the vendor manages the physical files is up to the vendor.

Question: Page 6, Oversight, Annual reporting requirement and Items 1-5

What will be the Program Manager’s (Offeror’s) responsibility (if any) with respect to the existing towers, inventory and financial information? Generally, we will not have direct access to information for sites controlled by third parties.

ODOT RESPONSE :  The Program Manager will act on ODOT’s behalf to manage all current and future tower sites. 

Question:
If the Program Manager will be responsible for oversight of the existing ODOT inventory of wireless sites, is ODOT anticipating that a percentage or task fee will be applicable from the existing revenues?

ODOT RESPONSE : ODOT will consider all proposals related to the method of compensation for the Program Manager. 

Question: Page 8, Proposal Content, #4:

Will the Program Manager be responsible for accounts receivable for the existing wireless tower revenues, or will the existing revenue streams continue to be remitted by the various companies to ODOT?

ODOT RESPONSE: The Program Manager will be responsible for all accounts receivables including those generated by existing wireless revenues. 

Would any new incremental revenues (from upgrades or new tenant leases) from the existing sites continue to be remitted by the various companies to ODOT?

ODOT RESPONSE :  All accounts receivables will be remitted to the Program Manager.  

Question: Page 8, Proposal Content, #11:

We request that this requirement be deleted considering that submittals will become public record. Submittal of financial statements which are competition-sensitive may be restricted by our investor agreements. The requirement may also be prejudicial to smaller firms when compared to several large public companies that will be responding. We recommend that Offerors be allowed to respond by providing information to demonstrate company stability and financial capability.

ODOT RESPONSE :  ODOT feels the following information is essential to evaluating the Program Managers ability to successfully manage the program:

Income statements and balance sheets for the last three years. In lieu of three years of income

statements and balance sheets, a current audited financial statement, prepared by a certified

public accountant, may be provided.

Question:
Will the bid opening and reading be public?  If so, what information will ODOT be disclosing at that time? 

ODOT RESPONSE :  Bids for RFP’s are not opened publicly and information provided with the proposal will not be disclosed until after the evaluation period has ended and a Program Manager has been selected.  Information submitted with the RFP will be disclosed at that time upon receipt of a valid public records request.  Pursuant to O.R.C. 149.43(A)(1)(v) and 1333.61(B), ODOT will not disclose any information clearly marked as trade secret without giving the owner of those trade secrets the opportunity to defend their release.
June 24, 2011

ITB 318-12 Salt-Sodium Chloride (ODOT Summer Fill)

Question:  

On the pricing sheets Clark County and Pickaway County are not listed but they are listed in the bid under participating political subdivisions on page 5 and 6 respectively. Please advise how the pricing should be handled for these counties. 

ODOT RESPONSE: 

This omission was unintentional.  Please hand write your pricing for these locations on your hard copy and ODOT will include this pricing in the Excel pricing page for the tabulation.  

.
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